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[External] RE: City of Downey Public Records Request - Paramount Blvd &

Gardendale

Agustin Estrada <aestrada@downeyca.org>

Mon 11/13/2023 5:57 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Cc:Alicia Duarte <aduarte@downeyca.org>

1 attachments (365 KB)

Paramount and Gardendale Media Inquiry.pdf;

Good a�ernoon Ms. Parker,

A�ached please find a document responsive to your public records request.  The City con�nues to search for

addi�onal records that could be responsive to your request, any addi�onal non-exempt records will be

produced on or before November 30, 2023.

If the City finds there are no addi�onal records to produce in response to your request the City no�fy asap.

Sincerely,  

Agus�n Estrada

Office Assistant II

City Clerk’s Office

11111 Brookshire Avenue

Downey, CA 90241

Phone Number: 562.904.7284

Email:  aestrada@downeyca.org

From: Agus�n Estrada

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 6:22 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Cc: Alicia Duarte <aduarte@downeyca.org>

Subject: RE: City of Downey Public Records Request - Paramount Blvd & Gardendale

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGUzYWZm...

1 of 6 11/14/23, 16:46

mailto:aestrada@downeyca.org
mailto:aestrada@downeyca.org
mailto:aestrada@downeyca.org
mailto:aestrada@downeyca.org
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcityofdowney__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7Hn_GdDp%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=L96Q5GF4FQcEvzkNnQTkBg3HFZn2jiLjyklLYmgOzAI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcityofdowney__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7Hn_GdDp%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=L96Q5GF4FQcEvzkNnQTkBg3HFZn2jiLjyklLYmgOzAI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcityofdowney__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7Hn_GdDp%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=L96Q5GF4FQcEvzkNnQTkBg3HFZn2jiLjyklLYmgOzAI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fcityofdowney__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7JHtZDz8%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=znN0RGsUL8EgvrMMLteXrhdJcDO3DjUx8TRdwi8H1pU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fcityofdowney__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7JHtZDz8%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=znN0RGsUL8EgvrMMLteXrhdJcDO3DjUx8TRdwi8H1pU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fcityofdowney__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7JHtZDz8%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=znN0RGsUL8EgvrMMLteXrhdJcDO3DjUx8TRdwi8H1pU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fcityofdowneyca%2F%3Fhl%3Den__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7Jw5BiI7%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=P8VgThdBMDPV3%2BhjCRKEpmTkE1EUzGHzdRmvne3AdD8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fcityofdowneyca%2F%3Fhl%3Den__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7Jw5BiI7%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=P8VgThdBMDPV3%2BhjCRKEpmTkE1EUzGHzdRmvne3AdD8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fcityofdowneyca%2F%3Fhl%3Den__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7Jw5BiI7%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=P8VgThdBMDPV3%2BhjCRKEpmTkE1EUzGHzdRmvne3AdD8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fc%2Fdowneycitycouncilmeetings__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7Hd8r_RD%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IcyBENQcWL9cMGEuCId%2BHX9MUuIWDLiC0AFcS947SoQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fc%2Fdowneycitycouncilmeetings__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7Hd8r_RD%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IcyBENQcWL9cMGEuCId%2BHX9MUuIWDLiC0AFcS947SoQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fc%2Fdowneycitycouncilmeetings__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7Hd8r_RD%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IcyBENQcWL9cMGEuCId%2BHX9MUuIWDLiC0AFcS947SoQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcityofdowney__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7LPOGu1s%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ajCIuymbtbMBJjXD7dQk9mLmjx6SKCuO8%2FrKW%2BAOWYw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcityofdowney__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7LPOGu1s%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ajCIuymbtbMBJjXD7dQk9mLmjx6SKCuO8%2FrKW%2BAOWYw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcityofdowney__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7LPOGu1s%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ajCIuymbtbMBJjXD7dQk9mLmjx6SKCuO8%2FrKW%2BAOWYw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2Fdowneyca%2Falbums__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7JL6n9R8%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2P4gl9UFp4G3MpdWiP4tQkLF12nLHwhWaT%2F6LSK58Ss%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2Fdowneyca%2Falbums__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7JL6n9R8%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2P4gl9UFp4G3MpdWiP4tQkLF12nLHwhWaT%2F6LSK58Ss%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2Fdowneyca%2Falbums__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3PFUnmGKZ0swOgHhkmGVjnhtLKTwpebDQDu3k-HsCiakZ2acjZqXAAhdDDWEN1Kw3jLXWve9Z9po23zO6NMT7JL6n9R8%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7C1d4f5f30d2094eaa3a2708dbe4b4f2ee%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638355238225783939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2P4gl9UFp4G3MpdWiP4tQkLF12nLHwhWaT%2F6LSK58Ss%3D&reserved=0


Good Evening,

Due to the observed Veterans Day holiday, we will provide you with a response on Monday, November 13th,

2023.

Thank you,

Agus�n Estrada

Office Assistant II

City Clerk’s Office

11111 Brookshire Avenue

Downey, CA 90241

Phone Number: 562.904.7284

Email:  aestrada@downeyca.org

From: Agus�n Estrada

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Cc: Alicia Duarte <aduarte@downeyca.org>

Subject: RE: City of Downey Public Records Request - Paramount Blvd & Gardendale

Good A�ernoon,

The City of Downey is in receipt of your public records request dated October 13, 2023, for the following:

I hereby request, under Division 10 (commencing with Sec�on 7920.000) of Title 1 of the Government Code

(also known as the "California Public Records Act"), copies of

1. All informa�on (including but not limited to reports, public comments, media inquiry emails, and other

documents, and excluding police reports) held by all departments of the City of Downey pertaining to

the accident at Paramount Boulevard and Gardendale Street on October 8 at approximately 2 p.m.

The City has documents responsive to your PRA request, in part or in whole, and will be producing

nonexempt records on a rolling produc�on basis beginning November 10, 2023, and therea�er un�l

produc�on is complete. The City remains commi�ed to producing all of the disclosable records to

which you are en�tled as promptly as possible, but please note the City’s staffing resources are limited

which may affect response �me. If the City is able to make the records available prior to the

produc�on schedule indicated above, it will do so. Likewise, if addi�onal �me will be needed to

complete the review and redac�on of the responsive documenta�on, the City will no�fy you in

wri�ng.

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGUzYWZm...
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2. All purchase orders, contracts, Requests for Proposals (RFPs), and work orders for maintenance,

construc�on, or upkeep on Paramount Boulevard within the City of Downey and the side of Gardendale

Street that is within the City of Downey from between October 1, 2021, and October 12, 2023. Please

see a�ached documents responsive to this item.

3. All public comments pertaining to the condi�ons of, or any road work on, Gardendale Street and

Paramount Boulevard, received by the City of Downey. There are no responsive records for this item.  

Please be advised the City is withholding certain records from disclosure, in whole or in part, pursuant to the

following exemp�on:

·Unique iden�fying codes that a public agency uses to iden�fy a vendor or contractor, or an affiliate of

a vendor are exempt from disclosure pursuant to Government Code § 7928.715.

If you have any ques�ons, please feel free to contact the City Clerk’s Office at  (562) 904-7280.

Sincerely,

Agus�n Estrada

Office Assistant II

City Clerk’s Office

11111 Brookshire Avenue

Downey, CA 90241

Phone Number: 562.904.7284

Email:  aestrada@downeyca.org

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 5:20 PM

To: Agus�n Estrada <aestrada@downeyca.org>

Cc: Alicia Duarte <aduarte@downeyca.org>

Subject: Re: City of Downey Public Records Request - Paramount Blvd & Gardendale

Hello,

 

I will note today was the last legal day to provide the records, and the City will be in

violation every day after today. Please provide the records ASAP to avoid violations of

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGUzYWZm...
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External Email Use Cau�on and Confirm Sender

the CPRA.

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Agus�n Estrada <aestrada@downeyca.org>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 5:03 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Cc: Alicia Duarte <aduarte@downeyca.org>

Subject: [External] RE: City of Downey Public Records Request - Paramount Blvd & Gardendale

 

Good A�ernoon,

The City of Downey an�cipated having a response to your public records request dated, October 13, 2023,

today Monday November 6, 2023, however, the City needs a�en�onal �me to review records that could be

responsive to your request, in part or in whole. The City an�cipates responding to your request by November

10, 2023, or sooner if able to.

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

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:10 PM

To: amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu

Cc: Alicia Duarte <aduarte@downeyca.org>

Subject: City of Downey Public Records Request - Paramount Blvd & Gardendale

Good A�ernoon,

The City of Downey is in receipt of your public records request dated October 13, 2023, for copies of:

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

Street that is within the City of Downey from between October 1, 2021, and October 12, 2023.

3. All public comments pertaining to the condi�ons of, or any road work on, Gardendale Street and

Paramount Boulevard, received by the City of Downey.

not otherwise exempt from disclosure.

Your request requires us to search for, collect and appropriately examine a voluminous amount of separate

and dis�nct records that are demanded in your request; therefore, we need addi�onal �me to respond to your

request. Pursuant to Government Code § 7922.535, we hereby no�fy you that we will respond to your request

by November 6, 2023

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
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